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JChaissonProcPEm Resource

From: Maltese, James
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:12 AM
To: JChaissonProc Resource
Subject: FW: Chaisson Order--Signed AIP
Attachments: Signed AIP.pdf

 
 

From: Fuller, Karla  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:19 PM 
To: JChaissonProc Resource 
Cc: Maltese, James; Hair, Christopher; Carpenter, Robert; Browder, Rachel 
Subject: FW: Chaisson Order--Signed AIP 
 
FYI. 
Karla 
 
Karla Smith Fuller 
Regional Counsel 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Room 3016 
Arlington, TX 76006 
817-200-1271 (work) 
817-200-1494 (fax) 
 
THIS EMAIL MAY CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS PROTECTED BY 
THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE OR THE ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT 
DOCTRINE.  DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT COMMISSION APPROVAL.  
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JChaisson_Proc_Public  
Email Number:  18  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (A41C2340DAB39B44AD0B9623285CB333013FE7AC1BE5)  
 
Subject:   FW: Chaisson Order--Signed AIP  
Sent Date:   3/11/2015 10:12:29 AM  
Received Date:  3/11/2015 10:12:31 AM  
From:    Maltese, James 
 
Created By:   James.Maltese@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JChaissonProc Resource" <JChaissonProc.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
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Signed AIP.pdf    985497  
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